

KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

148 North Binkley Street Phone (907) 714-8888 Soldotna, Alaska Fax (907) 262-9645

March 7, 2011

TO:

Board of Education

FROM:

Dr. Steve Atwater, Superintendent

SUBJECT:

2011-2012 New Administrator Contracts- Item 10 a. (3)

It is recommended that the following new administrator contracts be approved for the 2011-12 school year. The following assignments are tentative:

Conrad Woodhead

Principal/Teacher

Chapman School

Jeffrey P. Ambrosier

Principal

Ninilchik School

Conrad Woodhead

PROFILE

This resume shares broad experiences in education that demonstrates a career in school administration derived from intentional goals. My experiences have developed from teaching multiple content areas to numerous grade levels and various educational leadership opportunities. My experiences not only demonstrates my desire for my professional growth, but serve as a basis for an administrative role in education.

EDUCATION EXPERIENCE

Assistant Principal, Bering Strait School District, Unalakleet Schools, Unalakleet, Alaska, 2007-Present. Made AYP each year.

Upper Level Teacher, Bering Strait School District, Shaktoolik School, Shaktoolik, Alaska, 2006-2007. Made AYP.

Upper Level Teacher, Bering Strait School District, Tukurngailnguq School, Stebbins, Alaska, 2004-2006

Summer School Teacher, Bering Strait School District, Shaktoolik Schools, Shaktoolik, Alaska, 2003/2004

Elementary Teacher, Bering Strait School District, Gambell Schools, Gambell, Alaska, 2002-2004 Substitute Teacher, Chemawa Indian School, Salem, Oregon, 2001-2002

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

Art Selection Committee Head, Bering Strait School District, Unalakleet Schools, Unalakleet, Alaska, 2010 Frank A. Degnan High School Major Maintenance Renovation, Frank A. Degnan High School, Unalakleet, Alaska, 2008-2010

Alaska Department of Education & Early Development State Instructional Audit, Frank A. Degnan High School/Unalakleet Schools, Unalakleet, Alaska, 2008

Success For All Reading Facilitator, Bering Strait School District, Tukurngailnguq School, Stebbins, Alaska and Shaktoolik Schools, Shaktoolik, Alaska, 2005-2007

Curriculum and Instruction Liaison, Bering Strait School District, Tukurngailnguq School, Stebbins, Alaska, 2005-2006

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT EXPERIENCE

Curriculum Committee Administrative Representative for the Arts, Bering Strait School District, Unalakleet, Alaska, 2010

Alaska Association of Secondary School Principals Assistant Principal Conferences, Anchorage, Alaska, 2008/2009

Success For All National Conferences, Success For All Foundation, Anaheim, California and Seattle, Washington, 2006/2007

Guide Training, Reinventing Schools Coalition, Anchorage, Alaska, 2002-2004

Northwest Regional Lab McRel Power Walk-Through, BSSD Leadership, Anchorage, Alaska, 2009

ACTIVITY EXPERIENCE

Activities Director, Bering Strait School District, Unalakleet Schools, Unalakleet, Alaska, 2007-Present ASAA Region 1 North Coach of the Year, Region 1 North Wrestling Tournament, Barrow, Alaska, 2008 Head Wrestling Coach, Bering Strait School District, Unalakleet, Alaska, 2007-2009 Activities Director, Bering Strait School District, Shaktoolik, Alaska, 2006-2007 ASAA Region 1 Coach of the Year, Bering Strait School District, Shaktoolik, Alaska, 2007 Head Wrestling Coach, Bering Strait School District, Shaktoolik, Alaska, 2006 Native Youth Olympic Coach, Bering Strait School District, Stebbins, Alaska, 2005

Co-head Wrestling Coach, Bering Strait School District, Stebbins, Alaska, 2004-2005

Future Teachers of Alaska Sponsor, Bering Strait School District, Stebbins, Alaska, 2004-2005

Co-head Wrestling Coach, Bering Strait School District, Gambell, Alaska, 2002-2003

OTHER WORK EXPERIENCE

Norton Sound Economic and Development Corporation, Unalakleet, Alaska, Summers 2008/2009

EDUCATION

Grand Canyon University, Phoenix, Arizona Master's in Education Administration, May, 2007

Eastern Oregon University, La Grande, Oregon

Bachelor of Science, May, 2002 Major: Multidisciplinary Studies Minor: Elementary Education Minor: English Discourse

STATE ENDORSEMENTS

Type A: ECE PRE K-GR 3/ELEMENTARY GR 3-8, expires 11/18/2014

Type B: PRINCIPAL GR K-12, expires 7/25/2012

CERTIFICATIONS

NFHS Certifications: Fundamentals in Coaching and First Aid for Coaches

SKILLS

Macintosh operating systems, budgeting activity and classroom budgets via Quicken, McRel power walk-throughs observations, planning and organizing large athletic/activity events, gathering input for group decisions, and creating buy-in through leadership.

Jeffrey P. Ambrosier

Professional Experience:

Aleknagik North Shore School, AK Principal/Teacher K-8

2007-present

Supervise and evaluate 3 certified and 9 classified staff in a K-8 building.

Work collaboratively to design interventions for students in RTI.

Technology Liaison between the district office and the school.

Responsible for transporting students by boat, 4 wheeler, and snow machine.

Site testing coordinator

Responsible for school-wide budget

Developed collaboratively with staff the Title 1 School-wide Plan

Mesa View Middle School, NM Teacher

2006-2007

Taught 8th grade Science and Reading

Dillingham City Schools 9-12

2002-2006

Taught H.S. Biology, Advanced Biology, Chemistry, Int. Science, Health, and Computers Long Term substitute for Dean of Students Student Council Advisor
Strategic Committee Planning member

Bristol Bay Economic Development Corporation

2004-2006

Lead instructor for Bristol Bay Salmon Camp
Interviewed and Selected Students for summer camps
Reviewed and developed curriculum for salmon camp
Transported Students on Lake Aleknagik and surrounding rivers

Education:

July 2010-University of Alaska Southeast- Alaska State Type B certificate and Masters of Educational Leadership
January 1999- University of Alaska Fairbanks Alaska certification courses
December 1993- Colorado State University Secondary Science certificate.
June 1992- Oregon State University, B.S. Biology concentration Marine Biology

Activities and Accomplishments-

Highly qualified in H.S. Biology, Chemisty and Middle School Generalist
Math Curriculum committee member Southwest Region Schools Spring 2010
Teacher of the month Southwest Region Schools October 2007
Red Apple Award recipient Mesa View Middle School May 2007
District nomination for the Sally Mae award for outstanding first year teacher New Mexico 1994
Selected District Coach of the year for Varsity Boys Soccer 1995 and 1996
Big Game hunting guide/pilot Southwest Alaska, 2002-present